Sheiz'hperqg, samuel 1.

From: HSRHelp
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 4:
To: Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel I; Six, Anne;
Whitehead, m[mn Mick s
Subject: FW: Your VM
From: Walsh, Kathryn E <kwam , 5
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 4:19: Tl :00) Eastern [1me (US & Canada)
To. g
Ce: QL0 DT0F gl

Subject: RE Your VM

Size of pngrwmhb?'b#w?
consummation of th: “a transactics=
capital caII and a capital call is1 1. .

be relevant in assessmg anv dewatlon from regular busmess practlces

from: I
Sent: Frif i, !

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. </ awalsR@rc.gxypy>
Subject: Re: Your VM

Thanks Kate. The qued 4" =7%
A fund 1s its own UPE. B@ﬁ“ﬂ%“ ' ' e =t oo ' oo T

it has the ablhty to make a capital call to its mva"’“: whDs ml_aumuuuaﬂu&mﬂaW

The ug‘_“"" Tlad canital ic nat on ite halance cheat Onr coneclicinn  therafara i that the nn-rallad canital ic 1

included 1n the SOP. Agree?

Thanks!

From: Walsh, Kathryn E. % o0 & M alsh i o ——

L

Sent: Friday, October 4 2024 10:23

- I was Stprl{ﬂr‘ 1 vactardawu and am laalkin \'__ln hﬁgcﬁ o bind Af Aav tadan — nlaaca faal fram +m cand ma an armai

b =

with your question(s).
Kathryn E. Walsh

Deputy Assistant Director
Premerger Notification Office
Federal Trade Commission

(202) 326-2977









